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TeL (914) 421-1200
Fax (914) 42&,4994

EMdL ju$ebd@pd@rn

lVd:frtc: ryfufum&"ag
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Attorney General Eliot Spitzer
120 Broadway
New York, New York 10271

to 22 NYCRR $l3Gl.l -d 22 NYCRR $$1200.5 [pR l-104 ofNe*
York's Disciplinary Rules of the Code of Professional Responsibilityl

June 17. 2002 motion in the Court of Appeals (#719102) in
the public interest lawsuit Elena Ruth Sassower, Coordinator of the
centerfor Judicial Accountability, Inc., acting prc bono ptblico,
against Commission on Judicial Conduct of the State of New York
(S.Ctll{Y Co. #10855r/99;A.D. l$ Dept #5638/01)

Dear Mr. Spitzer:

Please advise as to YOUR response to my July 3, 2002letterto you, which had
requested your response by 5:00 p.m., Friday, July 5th.

Enclosed, FYI, is Assistant Solicitor General Carol Fischer's exchange of
correspondence with me on the subject:

(l) Ms. Fischer's July 3rd letter to me, stating she did not believe you would be
responding "without consultation with the attorneys most familiar with the
case" - all of whom would be "out of the office" on July 5m in continued
celebration of the Fourth of July holiday;

Q) my July 3, 2002letter to Ms. Fischer, requesting a response by 5:00 p.m.,
Monday, July 8th; and
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(3) Ms. Fischer's July 8, 2002 letter to mg advising that Deputy Solicitor
General Belohlavek would be returning to the offrce on tuesday, July fth
and that I should "therefore expect a reply to [my] July 3, 2002 facsimile
letter on that day''.

I have since received no further communications.

Inasmuch as your failure to withdraw Ms. Fischer's non-probativg knowingly false,
deceiffirl, and frivolous "affrrmation" in opposition to my June 17, 2002 motiln will
necessitate my filing a reply requesting additional ma:<imum monetary costs and
sanctions against youpenonally, over and beyond those which my motion requests
against you personal//, YouR response should be signed by yoU, ,it o,
underling.

In view of the profoundly serious misconduct documented by my motion - and the
transcending importance of the public interest lawsuit in which the motion arises- the ONLY appropriate response would be one SIGNED By you. Such
response, if it does not immediately withdraw Ms. Fischer's opposing "affirmation',,
as well as her knowingly false and deceiful May 17,2002 memorandum of law and
May 28, 2002letter to the court - the subject of my motion - should accept my
long-standing offer for a meeting at which I can review with you the appalling"state of the r@ord" so that you may discharge your fundamental profesiona *a
ethical responsibilities to the court, to me and to the people of this state.

Yours for a quality judiciary,

Enclosures

AA-1Ag
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Petitioner-Appellant Pro Se

Office of the Solicitor General: [By Fa:<: 212-416-6350]
ATT: Solicitor General Caitlin J. Halligan

Deputy Solicitor General Michael S. Belohlavek
Assistant Solicitor General Carol Fischer

New York state commission on Judicial conduct [By Fa:<: 212-949-gg6/1l
ATT: Gerald Stern, Administrator & Counsel

Chairman Henry T. Berger & Commission members
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July 3, 2002 . ,,;j';,i;1i11.
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Via Faqimite
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Ms- Elena Ruth Sassorver
P.O. Box 69. Gedney Station . 

' ,.: ;l',.i,illlWhite Plains, New fq* 10605-0069 ' ' '; ,r' .:,1r""' 
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Rc: ElenaRuthSassowerv. NewYorkStateCommissionon&tdicialConduct, '. t ,i,;.:,ir1,'ii

New York Co. Clerk's No. 99/108551 , 
',t;,;,,i,.,rO

I ,rii,f,r"
Dear Ms. Sassower: , 

. it',ii*';+i,
'  j  " r  1  r , . , . ' , ! , , ' , ,

1,, ,,..;,;,, f; i ::ql
I have received a copy of your facsimile today. You should not oxpoct any r€sponge pn , i, J:' lUi;ii

Friday, July 5, 2002. Solicitor General Halligan, Deputy Solicitor General Belohlavek, dnd f wilt . ,' : i, .,i1, i
all be out of the office on that day, due to the July 4'h holiday, I clo not know the Attomey 

i' 
,' :': .,'...1

General's schedule, but I think it unlikely that any kind of response to your facsimile wootO Ur 
' ' , , t: 

.:ti;
prepared without consultation with the attorneys most familiar with the case. :'',' ''.li:

, l,; ),,1t;lii
j, i.l;,iift
' l"l'i:'i;;01;

. 
': 
i' i1r. i r i*lir:

f ,"uouru. , ' . .  i i i j' i 
t- / ,,r,,ii*

##r0f{
Yeryffuly yours,

vlllor lrscnEr | 
' '. 

. r .,','; 
'{ .lrj

Assistant Solicitor General , :'iif i;d\
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BY FAX: 212-416-8962 (l paee)

July 3,2002

Assistant Solicitor General Carol Fischer
Office of New York State Attorney General Eliot Spitzer
120 Broadway
New York, New York 10271

RE: Mandator.v Supervisory Responsibilities: June l7,2002motion in
the Court of Appeals (#719/02): Elena Ruth Sassower, Cutdinator
of the Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc., acting pro bono
publico, against Commission on Judicial Conduct of the State of
New York (N.Y. Co: #10855l/99; A.D.l$ Dept: #5633/01)

Dear Ms. Fischer:

Thankyou foryour fax advising that supervisory personnel at the Attomey General's
office will be enjoying the Fourth of July holiday. Perhaps after they celebrate the
purpose of government, enshrined by our nation's great declaration, they will be
better able to recognize their mandatory supervisory responsibilities to uphold
fundamental ethical and professional standards of conduct.

I therefore request the Attomey General's response to my July 3rd letter by 5:00
p.m., Monday, July 8th.

Yours for a qualityjudiciary,

€QaaG{Lry.,-
ELENA RUTH SASSOWER
Petitioner-Appellant Pro Se

Enclosure

cc: Attorney General Eliot Spitz er 212-416-8139
NYS Commission on Judicial Conduct 212-949-8864
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P.O. Box 69, Gedney Srarion 
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White Plains, New york 10605-0069 
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Re: Elena Ruth sassower v' Nev'York state comnission on Ju4icial conducr, 
j;itil$ii

New York Co. Clerk,s No. 99i l0g55l 
r"uust' .,,.rn,r,,,,l..ii,if
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Dear Ms. Sassower: ,,;;,i,:iri.
2002' You should therotbre expoot a reply to your juiy :, 2002 facsimile'letter on that day. 
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